
 
Agentina  
 
Fundacion Invertir Argentina 
 
www.invertir.com  
 
Comprehensive Web site covering topics related to doing business in Argentina. 
 
Grippo Argentina Directory 
 
www.grippo.com 
 
 A Spanish Web site that give us some web links in order to find some engines. It also gives 
information about the market of Argentina. 
 
 
Australia  
         
Austrade 
 
www.austrade.gov.au  
         
That’s a guide to exporting with detailed industry and country information; export grants; 
advice for new exporters; women in export; exporting online and export opportunities. 
It also helps Australian companies win overseas business for their products and services by 
reducing the time, cost and risk involved in selecting, entering and developing international 
markets. 
 
Australia Department of foreign affairs and Trade 
 
www.dfat.gov.au  
 
We site that provide you many-detailed information on services, trades and foreign policy. 
 
Trade data international 
 
www.tradedata.net  
 
Trade Data is a market intelligence company that specializes in the analysis of detailed trade 
transactions information sourced from many countries around the world. All the analysis can 
assist you to identify potential new markets, monitor your competitors, reduce costs - thus 
having a significant impact on business profitability. 
 

http://www.invertir.com/
http://www.grippo.com/
http://www.austrade.gov.au/
http://www.austrade.gov.au/australia/layout/0,,0_S2-1_CLNTXID0019-2_-3_-4_-5_-6_-7_,00.html
http://www.austrade.gov.au/australia/layout/0,,0_S2-1_CLNTXID0021-2_-3_-4_-5_-6_-7_,00.html
http://www.austrade.gov.au/australia/layout/0,,0_S2-1_CLNTXID001-2_-3_-4_-5_-6_-7_,00.html
http://www.austrade.gov.au/australia/layout/0,,0_S2-1_2zd-2_-3_PWB1925288-4_generic-5_-6_-7_,00.html
http://www.austrade.gov.au/australia/layout/0,,0_S2-1_CLNTXID009-2_-3_-4_-5_-6_-7_,00.html
http://www.austrade.gov.au/australia/layout/0,,0_S2-1_CLNTXID0011-2_-3_-4_-5_-6_-7_,00.html
http://www.dfat.gov.au/
http://www.tradedata.net/


Web Wombat 
 
www.webwombat.com.au   
 
That’s an Australian search engine with a very huge database of searchable information in 
Australia. 
 
 
Austria 
 
Austrian Worldport 
 
www.worldport.at/index.html  
 
A interessant website that provides information about Austria and business in the country 
(name of the companies).It also gives some marketing, legal , investment, travel and one-line 
services.  
 
AustroNaut 
 
www.austronaut.at 
 
An Austrian website engine. Useful to fond some business or anything in Austria. The web 
site is in German. 
  
 
Belgium 
 
Belgian and Luxembourg Exports 
 
www.belgiumexports.com   
 
Web page for import and export companies based in Belgium and Luxembourg. It gives 
some details company profiles.  
 
Scoot, the Belgium Business Directory 
 
www.scoot.be   
 
A very useful web site for finding quickly French and Belgian companies. 
You can do your research by key words, names or activities. 
 
Webwatch 
 

http://www.webwombat.com.au/
http://www.worldport.at/index.html
http://www.austronaut.at/
http://www.belgiumexports.com/
http://www.scoot.be/


www.webwatch.be 
 
A directory and search engine of any business in the country. 
 
 
Bolivia 
 
Bolivia Web 
 
www.boliviaweb.com/  
 
This Web site for Bolivia includes business, communications, government, and travel links, 
as well as a chat room and classifieds. 
 
Brazil 
 
BrazilBiz 
 
www.brazilexporters.com  
 
A web site which assist many companies to make business in Brazil. It provides a huge data 
base, some mailing list and Brazilian yellow pages. 
 

Brazil Now Online 

www.brazilnow.com 

Free English-language international magazine, published every two months. Provides high 
value information on business and investment opportunities and foreign trade. The 
international magazine of the Brazilian Foreign Trade Association. 

BrazilTradeNet 

www.braziltradenet.gov.br 

On BrazilTradeNet you can browse, free of charge, the most complete database on importer 
companies in Brazil, trade opportunities, market analysis, and events in Brazil and abroad. 
You can also check a variety of publications, seminars and economic indicators, among other 
products and services. Offers information on trade fairs and other events in Brazil 

Brazillian Web Resources 

www.brazilcham.com/other_brazilian_web_resources.htm 

http://www.webwatch.be/
http://www.boliviaweb.com/
http://www.brazilexporters.com/
http://www.brazilnow.com/
http://www.braziltradenet.gov.br/
http://www.brazilcham.com/other_brazilian_web_resources.htm


A member directory searchable by name or product/service description; includes government 
sites, financial institutions and media. Published by the Brazilian American Chamber of 
Commerce. 

Us-Brazil.com 

www.usbrazil.com 

Offers a network of business partners that provide relevant services, including consulting, 
market research, direct marketing and fulfillment services, public relations, and translation 
services. 

BULGARIA 

Bulgaria.Com 

www.bulgaria.com 

Business, services, travel, government, history, art, chat rooms and links are all included in 
this business and general information site. 

Bulgarian Industrial Association 

http://b2b.bia-bg.com 

Directory of regional associations, branch chambers, economic focus, legal framework, 
investments, calendar, regulations, and translation services. 

CANADA 

Canada Business Directory 

www.cdnbusinessdirectory.com 

Directory of businesses organized by province. 

Department of Foreign Affairs and International Trade 

www.dfait-maeci.gc.ca 

Official Web site of the Department of Foreign Affairs with links to trade, investment, 
market information, exporting programs and services, plus a directory. 

Doing Business in Canada 

http://www.usbrazil.com/
http://www.bulgaria.com/
http://b2b.bia-bg.com/
http://www.cdnbusinessdirectory.com/
http://www.dfait-maeci.gc.ca/


www.dbic.com 

Includes the online Canadian Business Guide, which is a resource for companies planning to 
do business in Canada as well as companies already doing business in Canada. Offers an 
overview of the Canadian market, information on importing and exporting, and establishing a 
business in Canada. 

Statistics Canada 

www.statcan.ca 

Comprehensive government site producing statistics on Canadian population, resources, 
economy, society, and culture. International Trade is one of the numerous categories of 
economic statistics. 

Strategis 

http://strategis.ic.gc.ca/engdoc/main.html 

This Web site includes  company directories; industry and professional associations; sector 
analysis and statistics; information on international trade, legislation, regulation, financial 
management, provinces and territories. 

CHILE 

ChileNet 

www.chilenet.cl 

Includes a comprehensive business directory, as well as various links relating to business 
opportunities in Chile. Very comprehensive. In English, Spanish, and Portuguese.. 

ProChile 

www.prochile.cl 

Comprehensive database of companies and products from Chile and up-to-date information 
for international businesses seeking opportunities in trade and investment. In Spanish, 
sponsored by the Chilean Trade Commission. 

CHINA 

BLI Internet Center for Chinese Products 

www.buildlink.com 

http://www.dbic.com/
http://www.statcan.ca/
http://strategis.ic.gc.ca/engdoc/main.html
http://www.chilenet.cl/
http://www.prochile.cl/
http://www.buildlink.com/


Build Link International provides listings of Chinese products, companies, investment 
opportunities, joint ventures, product bidding and general information. 

China Council for the Promotion of International Trade 

www.ccpit.org 

The CCPIT comprises enterprises and organizations representing the economic and trade 
sectors in China. It is the most important and the largest institution for the promotion of 
foreign trade in China. In English and Chinese. 

 

China Daily Biz News 

www.chinadaily.com.cn 

The business section of the online China Daily news service. Numerous categories of links 
cover all major business and industrial sectors and services. In English and Chinese. 

China Economic Opportunity Trade Mission 
 
http://china-inc.com   
 
A website that promote and support businesses between North American and Chinese 
enterprises. It provides some trade leads for China and from China. 
 
China Today 
 
www.chinatoday.com   
 
Provides links to banking and finance, culture, diplomatic missions, government, agencies 
and services, health, international trade, investment and business opportunities, produce, 
legal services and law and more. 
 
US- China Chamber of commerce 
 
www.usccc.org   

The United States of America-China Chamber of Commerce (USCCC) is a not-for-profit, bi-
national membership organization dedicated to developing increased U.S.-China trade and 
investment activities by assisting American and Chinese companies, professionals and the 
general public to better understand the business environments and cultural traditions relevant 
to successfully doing business in both countries. The USCCC also aids both American and 
Chinese companies in locating suitable business partners for trade and investments, and 

http://www.ccpit.org/
http://www.chinadaily.com.cn/
http://china-inc.com/
http://www.chinatoday.com/
http://www.usccc.org/


provides important governmental and business introductions for companies of all sizes in the 
U.S. and China.  

 

Cuba 
 
Cubafirst 
 
www.cubafirst.com 
 
Website that offers full formation and registration service of International Business 
companies. It also helps you to begin business with any local partner. The web site provides 
some information about commercial relations with foreign firms: administration tariffs; real 
estate and building; and business consulting gallery. 
 
 

Czech Republic  
 
Czech Republic Business Guide 
 
http://czech.kiwano.net   
 
Provides many information about the Czech republic; Business opportunity, banking taxes 
and auditing, infrastructure and construction, communication and telecommunication. It 
provides many details to conduct business in the country. 
 
 

Denmark 
 
Danish Exporter 
 
www.danishexporters.dk  
 
A search engine that contains an export business directory. 
It includes information about investments in Denmark, Danish industry, media and statistics. 
We can find other useful information about the country. 
 
Invest in Danemark 
 
www.investindk.com   
 
Web site that helps foreign companies considering the possibility of establishing business 
operations in Denmark. Through active, focused marketing efforts in North America, Asia 
and Europe, potential investors are given an insight into the business opportunities that 

http://www.cubafirst.com/
http://czech.kiwano.net/
http://www.danishexporters.dk/
http://www.investindk.com/


Denmark can offer. It provides news and information, facts and figures, company profiles 
and business network and links. 
 
Ecuador 
 
Ecuador 
 
www.ecuador.org  
 
Embassies website of Ecuador in Washington DC. It provides some information about 
economy and trade.  
 
Egypt 
 
Egyptian Exporter Association 
 
www.expolink.org   
 
This is the website of  “Egyptian Exporters Association” 
EEA is a nonprofit organization founded by the Egyptian private sector exporters in 1997. It 
develops Egyptian non-traditional exports and increase Egyptian exporters' competitive 
advantage, helping them reach, and compete, in targeted markets with sophisticated and 
enhanced products or services matching international market demands. 
 
Egyptian Trade Directory 
 
www.egtrade.com   
 
Free service that can be used to locate factories, import and export companies, agent, banks, 
hotels, insurance companies. Visitors can sign up for regular e-mail with company listing 
updates for a specific field of interest. 
 
 
Finland 
 
Contact Finland 
 
www.contactfinland.fi   
 
 A guide to Finnish business services, organizations and authorities.  
France 
 
Business in Europe 
 

http://www.ecuador.org/
http://www.expolink.org/
http://www.egtrade.com/
http://www.contactfinland.fi/


www.business-in-europe.com   
 
Web links in French, English and German. It helps foreign companies to establish their 
activities in Europe and particularly in France. The councilors of this web site help you and 
provide a lot of advices to make business in France. 
 
Invest in France 
 
www.investinfrance.org  
 
This web site provides some helps for American and Canadian companies to make business 
in France. It also gives a list of different events. All in all, it gives some advices and some 
companie names that could be helpful for an establishment in France 
 
Ministry of Foreign Affairs 
 
www.france.diplomatie.fr  
 
Diplomatic web sites, which give us a lot of information about France. We can find politics, 
economics and cultural information.  
 
 
Germany 
 
DeTeMedien 
 
www.teleauskunft.de  
 
German  Telekom  posts as a yellow-page directory comprising all of Germany.  
 
Eule 
 
www.eule.de   
 
A German search engine and portal in the German language. 
 
German Business Center 
 
www.guj-wpo.de  
 
A German site that provides news, stock market, politics, economics, and private business 
and news from Germany. 
 
German Info 
 

http://www.business-in-europe.com/
http://www.investinfrance.org/
http://www.france.diplomatie.fr/
http://www.teleauskunft.de/
http://www.eule.de/
http://www.guj-wpo.de/


www.germany-info.org  
 
Embassy of Germany in US. Contains information on business operations in Germany and 
the German economy. Includes answers to tax questions. 
 
Globis 
 
www.messe.de/globis_e  
 
A search engine and portal in German and English that offers a supplier database searchable 
by company, brand name or product; also contains a business center with economic and 
business information, and trade fairs taking place at the Hanover Convention Center. 
 
BusinessLink 
 
www.businesslink.ch   
 
A product and services search engine, convention guide and buyer contact list for 
Switzerland and Germany (in German). 
 
 
Greece 
 
Hellenic Foreign Trade Board 
 
www.hepo.gr   
 
Trade includes an exporter directory, newswatch, a phone-number converter, converter, 
country profile, economic overview, Fundesa’s business guidebook, traditional and non-
traditional investment area, business assistance and support institutions. 
 
Go Greece 
 
www.gogreece.com    
 
Internet Directory of Links to Greek travel, business, finance, education, news, government, 
and more. In English   
 
 
Guatemala  
 
Guatemala Yellow pages 
 
www.paginasmarillas.com/pagamanet/guatemala/home.aspx  

http://www.germany-info.org/
http://www.messe.de/globis_e
http://www.businesslink.ch/
http://www.hepo.gr/
http://www.gogreece.com/
http://www.paginasmarillas.com/pagamanet/guatemala/home.aspx


 
Directory of business, with contact information. In Spanish 
 
Guatemala Online 
 
www.quetzalnet.com   
 
Web site that provides information about the Guatemalan market and advices to invest in 
Guatemala. It also provides a directory of exporter from Guatemala, news and economic 
overview. 
 
 
Honduras 
 
Honduras Internet Directory 
 
www.hondirectorio.com  
 
Links to all manner of Honduras related information, including business, industry, and 
technology. 
 
Hondu-Web 
 
www.marrder.com/hw  
 
Includes the online version of the Honduras The Week magazine, as well as content on travel 
and industry. 
Hong Kong 
 
Hong Kong and Chinese Stocks Live 
 
www.int.quamnet.com  
 
These services provide daily market reports. It also provides some news and helps users to 
make research about Hong Kong. 
 
SMENet 
 
www.sme-cma.org.hk  
 
A search engine. Research could be done by product or services. It also provides a search list 
by classification. 
 
 

http://www.quetzalnet.com/
http://www.hondirectorio.com/
http://www.marrder.com/hw
http://www.int.quamnet.com/
http://www.sme-cma.org.hk/


Hungary 
 
Hungary Around the Clock 
 
www.access-hungary.hu   
 
An online guide to news and business information in Hungary. In English. 
 
Hungarian yellow pages 
 
www.yellowpages.hu   
 
A directory of any business in Hungary. Available in English and German. 
 
 
India 
 
Link India 
 
www.link-india.com   
 
A comprehensive search engine to make research in India. 
 
India Trade Zone  
 
www.indiatradezone.com     
 
Indian web site that provides trade leads but also Indian suppliers, buyers and products from 
anywhere. It connect s  Indian exporters and foreign companies. 
 
Trade India 
 
www.trade-india.com 
A major reference site containing an exporter Yellow pages, Indian importers directory, top 
1000 companies of India, trade leads, Newsletter, forums and links. 
 
Web India 
 
www.webindia.com 
 
WebIndia is a leading Indian business and technology consultancy. The site helps Indian 
businesses successfully sell products, explore import and export opportunities, and exploit 
the possibilities of technical collaboration with the Internet as the medium. 
 

http://www.access-hungary.hu/
http://www.yellowpages.hu/
http://www.link-india.com/
http://www.indiatradezone.com/
http://www.trade-india.com/
http://www.webindia.com/


 
Indonesia 
 
Indonesia Yellow Pages 
 
www.yellowpages.co.id  
 
Yellow pages listings of Indonesian companied and businesses. 
 
National Agency For Export Development 
 
www.nafed.go.id      
 
The ministry of Industry and trade provides information on resources, trade fairs, offers, and 
links to other sources as well as maintaining a bulletin board dedicated to these topics. 
 
 
Iran 
 
Neda Business Directory 
 
www.neda.net/business  
 
Presents Iranian resources available on the Internet, specifically targeted toward the needs of 
small businesses owners, professionals and home office entrepreneurs. 
 
Iranian Trade Association 
 
www.iraniantrade.org   
 
Daily updates, press releases, trade board publications, calendar, Iranian news, congressional 
directory, US. Sanction watch, doing business with Iran, membership guest registry, 
advertising and other links provided by the US Iran Business Council. 
 
 
Ireland 
 
Finfacts Irish Finance and Business Portal 
 
www.finfacts.ie  
 
This web site is a major portal to Irish business and financial site, including those providing 
stock market analysis. 
 

http://www.yellowpages.co.id/
http://www.nafed.go.id/
http://www.neda.net/business
http://www.iraniantrade.org/
http://www.finfacts.ie/


Investment and Development Agency 
 

http://www.idaireland.com/home/index.asp  
     
Here you can find information on investment in Ireland, with profiles on a range of service 
and manufacturing base industries, a directory of overseas companies currently doing 
business in Ireland, and statistics and demographics on the Irish labor force and local 
business environment. 

 
Irish Financial Sector 

 
http://ireland.iol.ie/~rclapham/finance.html       
 
This is an index for associations, banking, budgets and tax, government, investment, legal, 
life assurance, media and news, corporations, securities, stockbrokers, and travel. 

 
Swift Guide to Ireland 

 
http://swift.kerna.ie  
 
Swift is an Irish database of more than 3,000 sites sectioned by business category. 
Israel 

 
Israeli Business Center 
 
http://aai.business.israel.net 
 
This site is a channel for investment projects and business connections with companies, 
agencies & fine Art in Israel. 

 
Globes Arena 
 
http://www.globes.co.il/serveen/ 
 
This website is the best source if you need financial information about Israel. 

 
Italy 

 
ANIBO Italian Buyers 
 
http://anibo.com/Inglese/homeing.htm 
 

http://www.idaireland.com/home/index.asp
http://ireland.iol.ie/%7Erclapham/finance.html
http://swift.kerna.ie/
http://aai.business.israel.net/
http://www.globes.co.il/serveen/
http://anibo.com/Inglese/homeing.htm


The official website of the National Association of Italian Buying Offices provides a listing 
of member Italian purchasing agents with contact information, e-mail links and some Web 
links. 

 
Invest in Italy 
 
http://www.investinitaly.com/ 
 
The website of the Italian Trade Commission can assist with all aspects of the site location 
process: from providing initial country information to locating the appropriate sites and 
obtaining the most favorable incentives. 

 
Italian Institute for Foreign Trade 
 
http://www.italtrade.com/ 
 
This is the website of The Italian Institute for Foreign Trade is the Italian government agency 
entrusted with the promotion of trade, business opportunities and industrial co-operation 
between Italian and foreign companies, mostly by organizing the participation of Italian 
firms in fairs, exhibitions, workshops and bilateral meetings in more than 100 countries. 

 
Trade World Italy Industry 
 
http://www.italyindustry.com/us/index.htm 
 
This website offers to you an index of Italian companies searchable by product or by 
industry. 

 
 

JAPAN 
 

Global Window 
 
http://www.anderson.ucla.edu/research/japan/ 
 
This website is like a guide to conducting business successfully in Japan, including 
information on business culture, consumers, economy, financial structure and institutions and 
legal and business travel tips. 

 
Invest Japan! 
 
http://www.investjapan.org/ 
 

http://www.investinitaly.com/
http://www.italtrade.com/
http://www.italyindustry.com/us/index.htm
http://www.anderson.ucla.edu/research/japan/
http://www.investjapan.org/


This site was launched by the Japan External Trade Organization (JETRO) in 2001. It 
includes features such as a cost simulation model to help estimate start-up costs in 
establishing a new operation in Japan, an overview of Japan’s regional transportation 
infrastructure, information regarding regulations on establishing new enterprises… 

 
Japan Export and Trade Consultants 
 
http://www.jetc.com/ 
 
Here you can find resources for developing your business in Japan. It includes trade leads, 
directories of Japanese companies, business protocols, trade fairs, classifieds and business 
tips. 

 
Statistics Bureau 
 
http://www.stat.go.jp/english/index.htm 
 
This is a website published by the Japanese Ministry of Public Management where you can 
find statistics about everything. 
 
 
Korea 

 
Business Korea Plaza 
 
http://www.bizkorea.com/ 
 
This is the website where you can look for Korean Products offered by Manufacturers, 
Exporters from Korea. 
 
EC21 
 
www.ec21.com 
 
EC21 is an online e-Marketplace that makes connections between buyers and sellers 
throughout the world.  

Sellers can post their products in the EC21 e-Marketplace and for buyers to browse. Also, 
sellers can search directly for the products that buyers are interested in and intend to 
purchase. 

Buyers can search products that sellers have posted and find the suitable sellers. Furthermore, 
buyers can create their own list of products that they are interested in. 

http://www.jetc.com/
http://www.stat.go.jp/english/index.htm
http://www.bizkorea.com/
http://www.ec21.com/


Korea International Trade Association 

www.kita.org 

Korea International Trade Association is the largest non-profit business association with a 
history of 56 years. 
KITA's programs and activities include: supporting overseas marketing, international trade 
cooperation, trade information and research service, educating international trade specialists, 
membership services, and various advisory and consulting services. KITA is often called 
upon to make policy recommendations to the Korean Government as well as international 
bodies on a wide range of trade-related matters. 
 
KOTRA 
 
www.kotra.or.kr/eng/ 
 
The Korea Trade and Investment Promotion Agency Web site; links to Korean products, 
export, trade fairs, investment guide and opportunities and a directory. 
 
Silkroad 21 
 
www.silkroad21.com 
 
Has been devised by the Ministry of Commerce, Industry, and Energy (MOCIE) of Korea to 
stimulate e-trade and e-commerce. 
Global import-export marketplace. Provides leads and online directory for Korean products. 
 
 
 
 
 
LEBANON 

Business@Lebanon.com 

www.lebanon.com/business/ 

Lebanon.com is a resource and community guide on the Internet that combines interactive 
public services and comprehensive directory. It includes links to Lebanese weekly business 
reports, the Beirut stock exchange, real estate, financial information, construction projects, 
tour, restaurant and hotel guide, and a business directory. 

Lebanon Index 

www.lebindex.com 

http://www.kita.org/
http://www.kotra.or.kr/eng/
http://www.silkroad21.com/
http://www.lebanon.com/business/
http://www.lebindex.com/


A search engine and portal for Lebanon; Categories include business, banking and finance, 
industry and trade, tourism, arts and crafts, construction, education, real estate, fashion, 
entertainment, government agencies, Lebanese news media, and useful phone numbers in 
Lebanon. 

LIBYA 

ArabNet 

www.arab.net/libya 

Online resource on the Arab world. Primarily dealing with countries in the Middle East and 
North Africa. Provides Arab countries information divided in several categories: Overview, 
history, geography, culture, business, government, transport, and tour guide. Includes latest 
Middle East news. 

Libya Business Directory 

www.libyaonline.com 

Focusing on providing up-to-date information about Libya in all the major areas from Sports, 
Business to Music, Literature and a whole section for Family, also including upbeat 
Computers section that is the center of the IT professionals in Libya. 

Libyan Yellow Pages 

http://www.yellowpages.ly 

Directory of businesses with contact information. Official partner of the Federation of the 
Libyan Chambers of Commerce. In English. 

MBendi 

http://www.mbendi.co.za/ 

Africa's leading business website and one of the world's top mining, energy and trade 
websites. Provides information allowing you to identify opportunities and to do an initial 
investigation as well as assist you in making the contacts you need to take your project 
further. Provides reference profiles at the world continent and country level, as well as for 
many industries and industry sectors. Links to organizations, stock exchanges, publications, 
projects, and products. 

MALAYSIA 

Malaysia Yellow Pages 

http://www.arab.net/libya
http://www.libyaonline.com/
http://www.yellowpages.ly/
http://www.mbendi.co.za/


www.yellowpages.com.my 

Comprehensive business directory with contact information. In English. 

MEXICO 

MaqGuide 

www.maqguide.com 

MaqGuide.com is a registered business directory in over 800 search engines, advertises in 
trade publications, sponsors and exhibits at numerous tradeshows, conferences and 
international trade development meetings and participates in a link exchange with 
international trade Web sites throughout the global manufacturing community. 

Mexico Information Center 

www.bancomext.com 

Export directory, business opportunities, export and investment offices in Mexico, trade 
leads, Mexican government agencies, resource centers, universities and research institutes, 
trade shows, news resources, NAFTA information, and regional information. Sponsored by 
the Mexican Export Bank. 

MOROCCO 

ArabNet 

www.arab.net/morocco 

Provides general country information; categories include: history, geography, culture, 
business, government, transport, tour guide, and links to Morocco-oriented web sites. 

MBendi 

http://mbendi.co.za 

A large electronic encyclopedia of business and communication in Africa. Links to countries, 
companies, events, industries, organization, personalities, stock exchanges, publications, 
projects, products and country-specific information. 

Morocco-Menara 

www.menara.ma 

http://www.yellowpages.com.my/
http://www.maqguide.com/
http://www.bancomext.com/
http://www.arab.net/morocco
http://mbendi.co.za/
http://www.menara.ma/


Index of Moroccan websites, e-mail addresses, classified ads, personal ads, events, business 
opportunities, Moroccan yellow pages and job offers (mostly in French) 

NETHERLANDS 

Dutch Yellow Pages 

www.dmo.com  

Dutch Yellow Pages- Organized for quick location of business in the Netherlands 

Fenedex – The Dutch Export Site 

www.export.nl 

A yellow-page directory of nearly 7,000 Dutch exporting companies and their international 
business partners, including corporate identity, products, and services, searchable by country, 
business category or alphabetical name. Export information is also available. In Dutch and 
English. 

NEW ZELAND 

National Business Review Online 

www.nbr.nz 

National Business Review Online – A large business internet site. Includes instant news, 
share market, global update, politics and polls. Link to the New Zealand Who’s who business 
online edition. 

New Zealand Business Directory 

www.ubd.co.nz/ 

The UBD database contains detailed information on more than 152,990 businesses 
throughout the country. The information provided at this website is the very latest available. 

New Zealand Trade and Enterprise 

www.nzte.govt.nz 

New Zealand Trade and Enterprise – Information on importing, exporting and investing. And 
recent news and site updates. Published by New Zealand’s Economic and Trade 
Development Agency. 
 

http://www.dmo.com/
http://www.export.nl/
http://www.nbr.nz/
http://www.ubd.co.nz/
http://www.nzte.govt.nz/


NICARAGUA 
 
Nicaragua Yellow Pages 
 
http://www.paginasamarillas.com/pagamanet/nicaragua/home.aspx 
 
Directory of businesses with contact information. In Spanish. 
 
NIGERIA 
 
MBENDI 
 
www.mbendi.co.za 
 
A large electronic encyclopedia of business and communication in Africa. Links to countries, 
companies, events, industries, organization, personalities, stock exchanges, publications, 
projects, products and country-specific information. 
 
E-Nigeria.NET 
 
www.e-nigeria.net 
 
E-nigeria.net is a complete information guide about Nigeria, includes inks to a trade network 
facility featuring buyers and sellers of different products and services. 
 
NORWAY 
 
Norway Online Information Service 

www.norway.org  

Norway’s official site, a portal for websites in 85 countries, representing more than 100 
Norwegian foreign service missions abroad. The websites are in 18 different languages, and 
present a comprehensive collection of feature articles and background information about 
Norway, as well as information on bilateral relations, news and local events.  

The websites are for people world-wide who are looking for information about Norway in 
their own language on the Internet. The information is comprehensive enough to cover most 
users’ needs.  

ODIN 

http://odin.dep.no 

http://www.paginasamarillas.com/pagamanet/nicaragua/home.aspx
http://www.mbendi.co.za/
http://www.e-nigeria.net/
http://www.norway.org/
http://odin.dep.no/


ODIN – Official Documentation and Information from Norway (ODIN) is the central Web 
server for the Norwegian government, the office of the Prime Minister and the ministries. In 
Norwegian and English. 

PAKISTAN 

Trade Index of Pakistan 

www.PakistanBiz.com 

Offers buy and sell information, export and investment guides, and Pakistani business 
directory on CD ROM. 

Vital Pakistan 

www.vitalpakistan.com 

Vital Pakistan – Detailed site containing exporter and importer directories, business guides, 
and links to government agencies and Web sites. 

PANAMA 

Centramerica Panama 

http://directory.centramerica.com/panama_asp/main.asp 

Includes a business directory and links to economy, government, laws, demographics, new 
services, maps, related sites and events in Panama. 

PARAGUAY 

Latinworld – Paraguay 

www.latinworld.com/sur/paraguay/index.html 

Latinworld provides links to business information in Paraguay, as well as North, Central and 
South American countries, the Caribbean, and Spain. 

PERU 

Latinworld - Peru 

http://www.latinworld.com/sur/peru/information/index.html 

http://www.pakistanbiz.com/
http://www.vitalpakistan.com/
http://directory.centramerica.com/panama_asp/main.asp
http://www.latinworld.com/sur/paraguay/index.html
http://www.latinworld.com/sur/peru/information/index.html


Latinworld provides links to business information in Peru, as well as North, Central and 
South American countries, the Caribbean, and Spain. 

U.S. Embassy in Lima 

http://usembassy.state.gov/lima 

Links to USAID, agricultural service, consular section, commercial service and weekly 
topics. 

PHILIPPINES 

Philexport 

http://philexport.org 

The Confederation of Philippine Exporters Foundation is the Philippines' umbrella 
organization for exporters from all over the Philippines. The database includes information 
for most products made in the Philippines. 

Edsa World Search Engine 

www.edsaworld.com 

A major Philippine search engine and portal. Includes business and economy as categories. 

POLAND 

Business Polska 

www.polska.net 

This site includes an investor’s guide, business news on Poland, companies on the Web, 
organizations, Warsaw Stock Exchange, market reports and a partner’s forum. in English. 

Polish Business Directory 

www.polish-bus.com 

A directory of Polish business, organizations, institutions, and resources. In Polish and 
English. 

Poland- Export & Import Offers 

www.export-import.pl 

http://usembassy.state.gov/lima
http://philexport.org/
http://www.edsaworld.com/
http://www.polska.net/
http://www.polish-bus.com/
http://www.export-import.pl/


Comprehensive Directory of Polish companies. This site enables businesses to link up with 
Polish companies for purposes of exporting to and importing from Poland. in Polish, English, 
German, French, and Spanish. 

PORTUGAL 

ICEP Portugal 

www.portugalinbusiness.com 

Portuguese government site providing information and links relating to Portuguese business 
opportunities, goods and services, companies, and foreign markets. Very comprehensive 
database. 

Portugal.Com Business 

www.portugal.com/oldsite/business 

Detailed site providing business directories as well as import, export, insurance, and real 
estate services. 

Portugal Offer 

www.portugaloffer.com 

Helps your business directly with Portuguese companies; contacts, products and services 
offered by the nation’s top business so that you can find a supplier, customer, agent or 
partner in Portugal. 

ROMANIA 

Embassy of Romania 

www.roembus.org 

Information on consular services, embassy news, travel tips, trade and business, news and 
media, and links to other official Romanian sites. 

Romanian Yellow Pages 

www.romanianyellowpages.com 

Directory of businesses with contact information. in English and Romanian. 

http://www.portugalinbusiness.com/
http://www.portugal.com/oldsite/business
http://www.portugaloffer.com/
http://www.roembus.org/
http://www.romanianyellowpages.com/


RUSSIA 

BizEurope.com – Russia 

www.bizeurope.com/bsr/country/russia.htm 

A leading import and export portal and business directory. In English. 

Russia on the Net 

www.ru 

A Russian Web directory and search engine. The Business category includes companies, 
banks and finance, products and services, electronic commerce, news and references.  

American Chamber of Commerce in Russia 

www.amcham.ru 

In addition to news, events, and marketing information, has detailed advice on various 
aspects of doing business with Russia, with links to other Russian-related sites. 

SINGAPORE 
 
Singapore Yellow pages 
 
www.yellowpages.com.sg   
 
This web site of yellow pages could help you to find any company anywhere in Singapore by 
checking the correct area in the country. 
The directory organizes all the company by category. 
 
The green book  
 
www.thegreenbook.com 
  
The web-site leads provider of quality e-business, advertising and information services for 
local and international markets. 
It also gives an industrial directory and consumer guide. 
 
International Enterprise Singapore 
 
www.iesingapore.com             
 

http://www.bizeurope.com/bsr/country/russia.htm
http://www.ru/
http://www.amcham.ru/
http://www.yellowpages.com.sg/
http://www.thegreenbook.com/
http://www.iesingapore.com/


A web site that helps Singapore-based enterprises successfully grows and internationalize. 
International Enterprise Singapore  is the lead agency spearheading Singapore's efforts to 
develop its external economic wing. 
 
 
Slovakia 
 
Guide to the Slovak Republic 
 
www.slovakia.org  
 
A web site, which presents the country of Slovakia and gives informations about politics, 
society, history, culture, economy and links to government sites. It’s  a good source of 
knowledge about the country. 
 
Slvensko.com 
 
www.slovensko.com/business/  
 
The web site provides many advices in order to make business with Slovakia and to import or 
export. Help is given for Bulgarian and foreign companies. However it doesn’t provide any 
direct business assistance but gives some specifics web links that could be interesting. 
 
U.S embassy in Slovakia 
 
www.usis.sk  
 
The US Embassy web site provides daily news and much information, contact and 
commercial services. 
 
 
Slovenia 
 
Yellow pages 
 
http://yellow2.eunet.si/yellowpage/a/index.html  
 
The web site is an Internet directory of Slovenian business. 
 
 
South Africa 
 

http://www.slovakia.org/
http://www.slovensko.com/business/
http://www.usis.sk/
http://yellow2.eunet.si/yellowpage/a/index.html


ExiNet 
 
www.exinet.co.za/business.htm 
 
The directory services provide information on small businesses but also give some web links 
to trade, travel, web search, environnement, events, professional services and yellow pages. 
We can find informations about importers, exporters, distributors and trades opportunities.  
 
South African Business Directory 
 
http://iafrica.com/directories/business  
 
This is a business directory, which helps you to find companies by names and sector. 
 
 
Spain  
 
Camerdata Online 
 
www.camerdata.es  
 
Spanish Web site of the chamber of commerce of Spain. It provides a directory of Spanish 
companies and business guides and  business information.   
 
invest in Spain 
 
www.investinspain.org  
 
A web site that gives many  information about Spain and encourages the investment. 
We can find all the details about the infrastructure, the economy, all the productions etc… 
We can also keep some advices about the means of doing business in this country. 
 
Spanish Yellow pages 
 
www.paginas-amarillas.es   
 
Directory of business, with contact information. In Spanish 
 
 
Sweden                  
                             
Swedish American Chamber of Commerce 
 
www.sacc.org      

http://www.exinet.co.za/business.htm
http://iafrica.com/directories/business
http://www.camerdata.es/
http://www.investinspain.org/
http://www.paginas-amarillas.es/
http://www.sacc.org/


 
The web site represents the 18 regional chambers in the US. 
 
Swedish web sites 
 
http://katalogen.sunet.se/index-en.html  
 
This website is a search engine of Swedish web searchable by category or by key words. 

 
The Swedish page 
 
http://www.inetmedia.nu/sweden/  
 
This is a directory of Swedish web sites including general country information, business, 
economy, politics, and education. 

 
Swedish Trade Council 
 
http://www.swedishtrade.com/other/        
 
An informative website for the foreign company wishing to do business in Sweden; offers 
company search, an export directory, sector information, business news, investment advice, 
legal information, and a listing of relevant publications. 
 
Swedish web sites 
 
http://katalogen.sunet.se/index-en.html  
 
This website is a search engine of Swedish web searchable by category or by key words. 

 
The Swedish page 
 
http://www.inetmedia.nu/sweden/  
 
This is a directory of Swedish web sites including general country information, business, 
economy, politics, and education. 
 
Swedish Trade Council 
 
http://www.swedishtrade.com/other/   
 
An informative website for the foreign company wishing to do business in Sweden; offers 
company search, an export directory, sector information, business news, investment advice, 
legal information, and a listing of relevant publications. 
 

http://katalogen.sunet.se/index-en.html
http://www.inetmedia.nu/sweden/
http://www.swedishtrade.com/other/
http://katalogen.sunet.se/index-en.html
http://www.inetmedia.nu/sweden/
http://www.swedishtrade.com/other/


 
Switzerland 
 
Swissinfo  
 
http://www.swissinfo.org/    
 
We can find on this website general Swiss information including an alphabetical listing of 
Swiss companies. 
 
Swisstrade 

 
http://www.swisstrade.com/xistart.asp?spid=B 
    
Swisstrade is the marketplace of the Swiss export industry in the world wide web. Efficient 
search engines allow you to identify Swiss companies, products and services meeting your 
requirements. 
The Swisstrade exhibition site is constantly being updated and its available functions 
successively enlarged by the offices of the Swiss export Association.    
 
Swiss Search Engine  
 
http://www.search.ch/index.en.html  
 
A search engine; search all of Switzerland or by specific region. 
 
 
Taiwan 

 
Taiwan Trade Media  
 
http://www.cens.com/  
  
On this website, you can find the largest suppliers’ online information database for Taiwan. 
You can also find Taiwan economic news. 

 
Transworld Trade Net  
 
http://www.ttnet.net/  
 
On TTnet, the powerful and comprehensive  database for matching trade opportunities and 
providing trade information are supported. The database is updated everyday with the most 
immediate information. You can enter keywords to find products or companies. 
 

http://www.swissinfo.org/
http://www.swisstrade.com/xistart.asp?spid=B
http://www.search.ch/index.en.html
http://www.cpc.org.tw/english/welcome.htm
http://www.ttnet.net/


 
Thailand 

 
Department of Export Promotion 
 
http://www.thaitrade.com/default.shtml  
 
Here you have information and links to business opportunities, trade fairs, trade associations, 
Thai exporters and special event. 

 
Thai Trading  
 
http://www.thaitrading.com/   
 
On this website, you can find a Thai trading business directory. 

 
Thailand Board of Investment 
 
http://www.boi.go.th/english/index.html 
  
The BOI offers information about investing in Thailand. It helps investors in three key ways: 
To reduce the risks associated with investment, to reduce initial investment costs and to 
improve the overall rate of return on investment; and to provide support services at all times. 

 
 

Turkey 
 

Turkey Business Center 
 
http://business.wec-net.com.tr      
 
This site is organized into Sector List, Companies, Import & Export, and Banking & Finance. 
News and a Turkish search engine  

 
 

Ukraine 
 

Ukrainebiz 
 
http://www.ukrainebiz.com/   
 
This Website is operated by the Center for Economic Initiatives and helps Ukrainian and 
Western business enterprises locate trading and investment partners. 

http://www.thaitrade.com/default.shtml
http://www.thaitrading.com/
http://www.boi.go.th/english/index.html
http://business.wec-net.com.tr/
http://www.ukrainebiz.com/


 
 

United Arab Emirates (U.A.E) 
 

Go Dubai 
 
http://www.godubai.com/   
 
A guide to Dubai and the United Arab Emirates, with information on travel facilities, a 
searchable database of companies, local business news… 

 
 

United Kingdom 
 
British Promotional Merchandise Ass’ n 
 
http://www.promotionalmerchandise.org.uk/   
 
PromotionalMerchandise.org.uk is an online resource for anyone seeking a supplier or a 
manufacturer for their next promotional campaign with listings by product category. 
 
Scoot Business Finder 
 
http://www.scoot.co.uk/business/index.asp?        

 
A quick find guide to companies, searchable by product, service, or company name, with 
listings by product category. 

 
 

The Business Information Zone 
 
http://www.thebiz.co.uk/      

 
This website offers business information, products and services on the Internet as well as 
database listings for companies and organizations not yet on the Internet. This extensive 
business directory is organized into business types. 

 
UK Electronic Yellow Pages 
 
http://search.yell.com       
        
This is the yellow-page directory of businesses in the United Kingdom. 

 
 

http://www.godubai.com/
http://www.promotionalmerchandise.org.uk/
http://www.scoot.co.uk/business/index.asp
http://www.thebiz.co.uk/
http://search.yell.com/


United States 
 

Bureau of Industry and Security 
 
http://www.bis.doc.gov/      
 
BIS's activities include regulating the export of sensitive goods and technologies in an 
effective and efficient manner; enforcing export control, antiboycott, and public safety laws; 
cooperating with and assisting other countries on export control and strategic trade issues; 
and monitoring the viability of the U.S. defense industrial base. 

 
BuyUSA.gov 
 
http://www.buyusa.gov/home/  
  
Published by the U.S Commercial Service. It contains. It contains specific websites for the 
majority of countries. Each country-specific site is in English and the language of the 
selected country. Information is provided by more than 1800 trade professionals in 105 U.S. 
cities and 151 U.S. Embassies, Consulates and Trade Centers around the world. 

 
US. Department of Commerce 
 
http://www.exim.gov/index.cfm  
 
This website provides information regarding loans for U.S. exporters and purchasers of U.S. 
goods and services, and insurance against foreign buyers defaults. 

 
Foreign Trade Statistics 
 
http://www.census.gov/foreign-trade/www/    
          
The website of the U.S. Census Bureau provides foreign trade statistics for the U.S; includes 
country trade data, export classification assistance, profile of U.S. export companies, export 
seminars and more. 

 
Hoovers online 
 
http://www.hoovers.com/free/  
  
You can find on this website a database of 12 million companies, with in-depth coverage of 
40,000 of the world's top business enterprises. Hoover's editorial staff of some 80 editors and 
researchers delivers comprehensive company, industry, and market intelligence. This 
database is updated daily. 

 

http://www.bis.doc.gov/
http://www.buyusa.gov/home/
http://www.exim.gov/index.cfm
http://www.census.gov/foreign-trade/www/
http://www.hoovers.com/free/


Library of International Trade Resources 
 
http://www.litr.com/ 
 
Online service is providing both interactive information access and customized consultation 
services. The providers have expertise in the areas of antidumping, the textile and apparel 
quota regime, import and export market research, and economic and statistical analysis. 

 
MSU-CIBER (Michigan State University) 
 
http://ciber.msu.edu 
 
This website offers hundreds of links to international trade-related sites. 

 
MyExports.COM 
 
http://www.myexports.com/ 
 
MyExports is a public-private partnership of the US  
Department of Commerce and Global Publishers, LLC. It contains “U.S. Exporters’ Yellow 
Pages” and the “U.S. Trade Assistance Directory”. You can also find news and resources. 

 
STAT-USA 
 
http://www.stat-usa.gov/ 
 
This is an important research tool provided by the U.S. Federal Government. It contains the 
National Trade Database (NTDB), which group both business and economic information in 
electronic libraries, including trade statistics, overseas contacts, market research reports, 
daily economic releases, and procurement information. You have to pay an annual fee. 
 
Tariff Affairs and Related Matters (USITC) 
 
http://www.usitc.gov/taffairs.htm 
 
The U.S. International Trade Commission publishes the Harmonized Tariff Schedule of the 
United States Annotated (HTSA). The HTSA provides the applicable tariff rates and 
statistical categories for all merchandise imported into the United States; it is based on the 
international Harmonized System, the global classification system that is used to describe 
most world trade in goods. 

 
Thomas Register 
 
http://www.thomasregister.com/ 

http://www.litr.com/
http://ciber.msu.edu/
http://www.myexports.com/
http://www.stat-usa.gov/
http://www.usitc.gov/taffairs.htm
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Thomas Register will help you to find companies and products manufactured in North 
America where you can: place orders online, view and download millions of Computer 
Aided Design (CAD) drawings and view thousands of online company catalogs and 
websites. 

 
Trade Information Center 
 
http://www.trade.gov/td/tic/ 
 
This website provides information about federal export assistance programs and country 
market information. 

 
TradePort 
 
http://www.tradeport.org/ 
 
TradePort is a repository of free information and resources for businesses like market 
research reports or country profile that seek to conduct international trade to and from 
California. 

 
U.S. Department of Commerce 
 
http://www.commerce.gov/ 
 
This a good gateway for links to all the main agencies and bureau within the department of 
Commerce. 

 
U.S. Government Export Portal 
 
http://www.export.gov/ 
 
Export.gov is the portal to all export-related assistance and market information offered by the 
federal government. Here you can find trade leads, free export counseling, or help with the 
export process. 
 
Louisiana State Bar Association 
 
http://www.lsba.org/ 
 
This is the official website of the Louisiana State Bar Association. The mission of the 
Louisiana State Bar Association is to assist and serve its members in the practice of law, 
assure access to and aid in the administration of justice, assist the Supreme Court in the 
regulation of practice of law, uphold the honor of the courts and the profession, promote the 

http://www.tradeport.org/
http://www.tradeport.org/
http://www.commerce.gov/
http://www.export.gov/
http://www.lsba.org/


professional competence of attorneys, increase public understanding of and respect for the 
law, and encourage collegiality among its members. 

 
Export.gov 
 
http://www.export.gov/ 
 
You can find on this website the export basics, market research, partners & trade leads, 
counseling & advocacy, trade events, export finance, shipping documentation & 
requirements…. 
 

 
 

Venezuela 
 

Venezuela Export 
 
http://www.venexport.com/index2-in.html 
 
This website offers to you a directory of exporters, searchable by name or sector. 

 
 

Vietnam 
 

VVG Vietnam 
 
http://www.vvg-vietnam.com/ 
 
The Vietnam Venture Group site provides Web links related to business formation and 
investment advice, and provides access to business consultants, investment counselors, 
purchasing and export agents, and market entry service providers. 
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